



+373 68 591 369

andiana9@yahoo.com

Republic of Moldova,  
Chisinau

## Education

**Bachelor of Education science**  
National Pedagogical University  
Ion Creanga  
2005 - 2009

**Master of Education science**  
National Pedagogical University  
Ion Creanga  
2009 - 2011

## Skills

Management skills

Training skills

Critical thinking

Program development

## Language

Romanian    English

Russian

# DIANA ANTIR

consultant - trainer - coordinator

## Profile

Experienced project coordinator. Highly skilled at communicating with stakeholders and colleagues, managing teams, monitoring achieving key milestones. Dedicated professional with over 10 years of experience in child and youth education and development. Broad experience as a trainer in the humanitarian and development field, including Sphere Minimum Standards,, Core Humanitarian Standard, Project Management, Project Design as well as Proposal and Report Writing, Fundraising, Communication, MEAL, etc.

## Work Experience

2018 - current	<b>Caritas Moldova</b> Project manager <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Working with international donor-funded development and humanitarian aid projects</li><li>Manage project development, implementation and reporting</li><li>Conducting trainings for staff</li></ul>
2016 - 2017	<b>Hyperion, high school, Durlesti, Moldova</b> Teacher <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Working with children and adults.</li><li>Teaching English</li></ul>
2013 - 2016	<b>Genmal, private school, Moscow</b> Teacher <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Working with children and adults.</li><li>Teaching English</li></ul>
2011 - 2013	<b>Secondary school, Staseni, Moldova</b> Teacher <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Working with children</li><li>Teaching English</li></ul>

## References

**Edward Lucaci**  
director, Caritas Moldova

Phone: +373 78 683 849

Email: edward.lucaci@caritas.md